

BAKANLIKLAR		
Bakanlık	Internet Sitesi	Telefon (+218)
Ministry of Housing Construction	https://www.facebook.com/%D9%88%D8%B2%D8%A7%D8%B1%D8%A9-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A5%D8%B3%D9%83%D8%A7%D9%86-%D9%88%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%AA%D8%B9%D9%85%D9%8A%D8%B1-%D9%84%D9%8A%D8%A8%D9%8A%D8%A7-102923625107066/	021 3605138
Ministry of Economy and Trade	https://economy.gov.ly/	091 7337851
Ministry of Planning	https://www.planning.gov.ly/ar	021 4447372
Ministry of Education	https://moe.gov.ly/	021 4843457
Ministry of Technical Education	https://www.tve.gov.ly/	021 4628853
Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research	https://moe.gov.ly/	.
Ministry of Marine Resources	https://www.agriculture.gov.ly/	021 3340432
Ministry of Culture and Knowledge Development	http://www.culture.gov.ly/	021 4915519
Ministry of Local Government	http://www.lgm.gov.ly/	021 3623243
Ministry of Foreign Affairs	https://foreign.gov.ly/	+218 21 3402921
Ministry of Interior Affairs	https://moi.gov.ly/	021-3339665
Ministry of Sports	https://www.youthandsports.gov.ly/	091-0000888
Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock	https://www.agriculture.gov.ly/	021-9410678
Ministry of Tourism and Handicrafts	http://www.tourism.gov.ly/	021-3364621
Ministry of Social Affairs	http://sa.gov.ly/site	.
Ministry of Youth	http://youth.gov.ly/	.
Ministry of Health	http://www.health.gov.ly/	.
Ministry of Industry and Minerals	https://www.facebook.com/IndustryLy/	.
Ministry of Justice	http://aladel.gov.ly/home/	021-4810798

Ministry of Labour and Rehabilitation	http://labour.gov.ly/	.
Ministry of Finance	https://finance.gov.ly/	021-3405737
Ministry of Water Resources	http://www.gwa.ly/	.
Ministry of Transportation	https://mot.gov.ly/	021-3341670
BANKALAR		
Central Bank of Libya	https://cbl.gov.ly/	021-3333591
Jumhouria Bank	https://www.jbank.ly/ar/	3332888-3331195
National Commercial Bank	https://www.ncb.ly/ar/	3610306- 3341934
Wahda Bank	https://wahda.ly/	4441313- 3344945
Sahara Bank BNP Paribas Group	https://saharabank.ly/about/	3340067-336445
North Africa Bank	https://nab.ly/	4444524
Aman Bank for Commerce and Investment	https://www.aman-bank.com/	3343312
Wafa Bank	https://alwafabank.com/	4815100- 7129666
Assaray Bank Trade & Investment Bank	https://www.atib.ly/en/	3622201
First Gulf Libyan Bank	https://www.bankfab.com/ar-ly/about-us	4448319
Arab Commercial Bank	https://www.ubci-libya.com/Ar/About/overview/	4781715
United Bank For Commerce & Investment	https://www.facebook.com/ACB.COM.LY/	3345602
Bank of Commerce & Development	http://www.bcd.ly/	0612239209- 0619080230
Mediterranean Bank	http://meditbank.ly/	061-9099815
Alejma'a Alarabi Bank	https://www.ejmaa.aabank.ly/index.php/ar/	091-9080832
Libyan Foreign Bank	https://www.lfb.ly/Default.aspx	3350155
Nuran Bank	https://nub.ly/ar	3351460

Libyan Islamic Bank	https://eservices.lib.com.ly/	021-4440035
Development Bank	https://ldb.com.ly/	021-3705806
Yaqeen Bank	https://yaqeenbank.ly/	021-3623501
Andalus Bank	https://www.andalusbank.com/	021-3351267
KURUMLAR		
Libyan Audit Bureau	https://audit.gov.ly/	092-7764536
National Center Standrdization & Metrology	https://lncsm.org.ly/w/	092-4096105
Customs Authority	https://customs.ly/	021-3340568
Bureau of Statistics and Census Libya	https://www.bsc.ly/	021-3605636
ODAC - Organization Development of Administrative Centers	https://www.odac.ly/	021-4807878
TPB-Transportation Projects Board	https://tpb.ly/	.
HIB-Housing and Infrastructure Board	http://www.hibly.net/	021-3691840
GECOL-General Electricity Company	https://www.gecol.ly/GECOL_LY/Default.aspx	021-4800956
Investment Authority	https://lia.ly/	021-4843505
National Oil Corporation	https://noc.ly/index.php/ar/	021-4446181
Privatization & Investment Board	https://investinlibya.ly/en/home/	021-3408869
Post, Telecommunication & IT Holding Company	https://lptic.ly/	021-7131939
PPP-Public Private Partnership Company	https://ppp.ly/?fbclid=IwAR1A5ocHH4PCb_bzztYAgDGnmVjgGlvWXsD9thZSCiqkt6FLHd_vP0kDYIDfs	.
Economic and Social Development Fund	https://esdf.ly/	021-4908893
Price Stability Fund	http://www.psf.ly/	021-4808636
Libyan Fund for Internal Investment and Development	https://www.lfb.ly/Group_Entities_Popup.aspx?ID=174	.

Medical Supply Organization	https://www.facebook.com/MedicalSupply Organization/	.
BASIN YAYIN ORGANLARI VE TV KANALLARI		
Libya National Channel	http://www.ltv.ly/	021-3401260
Libya Al-Ahrar channel	https://libyaalahrar.tv/	.
Libya one channel	http://www.libyaone.tv/?fbclid=IwAR3HD8r2BlwMp0Wo_tjFhdn4ANSUKW_B6xF04ADpf274uVe9HzwVWwku7p8	.
Libya Al-Hadath channel	https://libyaalhadath.net/	.
Alsalam Channel	https://www.facebook.com/network.salam/	021-3403843
218 Libyan channel	https://www.218tv.net/	.
February Channel	https://februarychannel.com/	.
Sada economic newspaper	https://sada.ly/	.
Favasel media platform	https://fawaselmedia.com/	.
Libyan Address newspaper	https://www.addresslibya.com/	.
Ain Libya newspaper	https://www.eanlibya.com/	.
Libyan Al Marsad Newspaper	https://almarsad.co/	.
Our government platform	https://hakomitna.ly/	.
BAŞLICA ODALAR		
Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture Tripoli	https://tcci.ly/	021-3333807
General Federation of Chambers of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture - Libya	https://gucc.ly/	021-3351360
Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture Misurata	https://mcci.ly/	051-2618858
Greater Tripoli Union Council	https://gtuc.org/	.
BELEDİYELER		
Tripoli Central Municipality	https://www.facebook.com/Mct.gov/	.

Hay Al-Andalus District Municipality	https://www.facebook.com/%D8%A8%D9%84%D8%AF%D9%8A%D8%A9-%D8%AD%D9%8A-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A3%D9%86%D8%A F%D9%84%D8%B3-174369113184484/	.
Tajoura Municipality	https://tajoura.gov.ly/	021-3700491
Souk Al-Juma'a Municipality	https://www.sj.gov.ly/	.
Janzour Municipality	https://janzour.ly/	.
Abu Salim Municipality	https://mas.gov.ly/	021-4800672
Misurata Municipality	https://misrata.gov.ly/	091-0114398
Zawia Municipality	http://www.azzawiya.gov.ly/	023-7629480
Zuwareh Municipality	https://www.facebook.com/Zuwarah.MC/	025-2224110
Zliten Municipality	https://zliten.gov.ly/	051-4620092
Benghazi Municipality	https://www.facebook.com/MunicipalCouncilBenghazi/	091-0000000
Tobruk Municipality	https://www.facebook.com/mctobruk/	062-7626000
Sirte Municipality	https://www.facebook.com/Municipality/	021-3700511
Ghadames Municipality	https://www.facebook.com/%D8%A7%D9%84%D9%85%D8%AC%D9%84%D8%B3-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%A8%D9%84%D8%A F%D9%8A-%D8%BA%D8%AF%D8%A7%D9%85%D8%B 3-670859919656523/timeline/	.
Sebha Municipality	https://www.facebook.com/sabha.gov.ly/	.
Ubari municipality	https://www.facebook.com/%D8%A8%D9%84%D8%AF%D9%8A%D8%A9-%D8%A3%D9%88%D8%A8%D8%A7%D8%B 1%D9%8A-1830494827195905/	.